
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM   1 of 2 
R-13-034-MR | ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Solicitation Number: RFP R-13-034-MR 

 
2014 Medical Services and Treatment 

ADDENDUM #1 – 05:00 PM Central | November 5, 2013 
 
This addendum provides answers to written question submissions. 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
 

1. Who currently has this contract? 
 

a. Alamo City Medical Group.   
 

2. I'm requesting a pre-submittal conference. 
 

a. After further consideration, a pre-submittal conference is still not planned for this 
solicitation.  Should this change, a notice will be published in the form of an 
addendum. 

 
3. Can you delay the due date? 

 
a. At this time, no extension is given.  Should the submission date be extended, a 

notice will be published in the form of an addendum. 
 

4. Regarding Occupation and Preventive Health Consultation & Surveillance: 
On-site vaccinations - is it both the vaccinations & administering or just administering 
the vaccinations? 
 

a. It includes both providing the vaccines and administering the vaccines. 
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5. Regarding Occupation and Preventive Health Consultation & Surveillance: 

Will there be any storage for the vaccinations? 
 

a. There is no storage available and the provider will be responsible for maintaining 
the required temperature for each vaccine to be administered. 
 

6. Regarding First aid/AED training:  
Any idea how many courses or the quantity of AED's? 
 

a. SAWS currently has 18 AED’s at different locations. 
 

 
END ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

No other items, dates or deadlines for this RFP are changed. 

END ADDENDUM #1 
 


	2014 Medical Services and Treatment
	ADDENDUM #1 – 05:00 PM Central | November 5, 2013

